

Muhammad Shehroz

0311-5483501 gdshehroz@gmail.com WAH CANTT

PROFILE

Hi, I'm a Graphic designer and editor with three years of experience with an eye for detail whose work emphasizes creativity and innovation. Highly skilled in graphic design, photo and video editing with a mastery of Adobe Creative Suite. Past projects range from video advertisements to social media content

EDUCATION

FG SCHOOL NO: 09 / 2008-2018

Matriculation

I have done my matriculation from fg boys high school wah cantt.

BASE COLLEGE / 2019-2021

Intermediate

I have done my fsc (pre-med) from base college wah cantt. Session starts from 2019 and end in the mid of 2021.

SOFTWARE SKILLS



LEARNING



WORK EXPERIENCE

MR STUDIO / 2019-2020

Video Editor / Animator

Working on video projects and animation project for MR studio. Weeding, Promo, Add, Music, Party videos editing etc. It was a really great experience with MR studio.

SILENT SOL / 2021-2021

Graphic Designer / UI/UX Designer

Working on all graphics-related projects and also doing UI/UX design.

8X DESIGNS / 2022-PRES

Graphic Designer / Editor / Animator

Working on graphics, editing, and animation projects. Trained two students about graphic design from scratch. Great experience with 8x design.

LANGUAGES

URDU / NATIVE ENGLISH / CONVERSATIONAL

CLICK HERE!